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BRPWARD 
COUNTY 

F L O R I D A 

HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS DIVISION / Homeless Initiative Partnership Section 
115 S Andrews Avenue, Room A-370 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-357-6101 • FAX 954-357-5521 

June 28, 2018 

Mayor Beam Furr and Members of the 
Broward County Board of County Commissioners
115 S. Andrews Ave, Room 421 
Broward County, Florida 33301 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2019 Human Services Department funding recommendations
for the Homeless Continuum of Care 

Dear Mayor Furr and the Members of the Broward County Commission: 

As Chair of the Homeless Continuum of Care Advisory Board (CoC Board) and 
consistent with the CoC Board's Functions, Powers and Duties in Section 12.155 of the
Broward County Administrative Code, I am pleased to request your approval of the
CoC's funding priority allocations in the Human Services Department funding 
recommendations for Fiscal Year 2019. 

The funding priorities were approved by the CoC Board on June 27, 2018. 

Please know that the CoC Board recognizes all the Broward County Commission does
to improve the quality of life for persons experiencing homelessness in our community. 

Thank you for your commitment to ending the homelessness of individuals and families
through funding recognized best practice interventions which contribute to ending 
homelessness. 

Respectfully subm itte�/
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�:;��. Chair 
On behalf of the Broward County CoC Board 
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